
RE: Mangawhai Lake View - without prejudice
4 messages

Mark Robinson <sharkey@mdrobinson.fsnet.co.uk>
25 October 2007

08:37
To: Matthew Blomfield <matt@cinderella.ad>

Yo mate can you please call and email me your home number mofo…

Laters

-----Original Appointment-----
From: Matthew Blomfield [mailto:matt@cinderella.ad]
Sent: 18 October 2007 23:40
To: 'joe@cinderella.ad'; jim@chsl.co.nz; richard@penberthy.co.nz; sharkey@mdrobinson.fsnet.co.uk; 
'mark@integritytrust.co.nz'; 'Tom.Mansell@northshorecity.govt.nz'; 'pat@s4media.co.nz'; 
'joe@s4media.co.nz'; craig@basecorp.co.nz
Subject: Mangawhai Lake View - without prejudice
When: 23 October 2007 23:00 to 24 October 2007 00:30 (GMT) Greenwich Mean Time : Dublin, 
Edinburgh, Lisbon, London.
Where: 2/1William Pickering Drive, North Harbour, Auckland
Sensitivity: Confidential

Hi all

I have received a number of calls relating to Mangawhai and a number of you have 
suggested we all come together to discuss what is and has happened. A meeting will 
be held at 2/1 William Pickering Drive Albany (Cinderella Office Level One signage on 
the building) at 11:00am on Wednesday the 24th of October. Topics to discuss will be 
as follows:

*       Current state of titles

*       Communal facilities

*       Other Matters

It is encouraged that if you have any correspondence of information that you would like 
to share please bring it to the meeting to discuss. We are all in the same boat.

This email is sent without prejudice and is sent as a response to a number of people 
who have contacted me asking for a meeting. The intention of the meeting is for a 
group of people to get together and discuss a common project and my part is the offer 
of a location for the meeting. I will however be attending as a purchaser and will 
discuss any matters relating to the development and the contact we all signed. The 
meeting will be held without prejudice. I know I have missed some people off the list so 
feel free to forward this email on to other purchasers.
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Look forward to seeing you all

Matthew Blomfield 021 362 462

Director MDJ Properties Limited

The information transmitted is intended only for the person(s) or entity to which it is 
addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, 
retransmission, dissemination or other use of this information by persons or entities 
other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error, please 
contact the sender and delete the material from your computer.

Craig Rolls <craig@basecorp.co.nz>
To: matt@cinderella.ad

How’d the meeting go Mattster?

Craig Rolls

Lending Manager

Basecorp Finance Limited

Ph    07-839 2999

Fax   07-839 2992

-----Original Appointment-----
From: matt@cinderella.ad [mailto:matt@cinderella.ad]
Sent: Friday, 19 October 2007 11:40 a.m.
To: joe@cinderella.ad; jim@chsl.co.nz; richard@penberthy.co.nz; sharkey@mdrobinson.fsnet.co.uk; mark@integritytrust.co.nz
;joe@s4media.co.nz; Craig Rolls
Subject: Mangawhai Lake View - without prejudice
When: Wednesday, 24 October 2007 11:00 a.m.-12:30 p.m. (GMT+12:00) Auckland, Wellington.
Where: 2/1William Pickering Drive, North Harbour, Auckland
Sensitivity: Confidential

Hi all

I have received a number of calls relating to Mangawhai and a number of you have suggested we all come together to discuss what is and has happened. A meeting will be held at 2/1 
William Pickering Drive Albany (Cinderella Office Level One signage on the building) at 11:00am on Wednesday the 24th of October. Topics to discuss will be as follows:

*       Current state of titles

*       Communal facilities

*       Other Matters
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It is encouraged that if you have any correspondence of information that you would like to share please bring it to the meeting to discuss. We are all in the same boat.

This email is sent without prejudice and is sent as a response to a number of people who have contacted me asking for a meeting. The intention of the meeting is for a group of people to 
get together and discuss a common project and my part is the offer of a location for the meeting. I will however be attending as a purchaser and will discuss any matters relating to the 
development and the contact we all signed. The meeting will be held without prejudice. I know I have missed some people off the list so feel free to forward this email on to other 
purchasers.

Look forward to seeing you all

Matthew Blomfield 021 362 462

Director MDJ Properties Limited

The information transmitted is intended only for the person(s) or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, 
dissemination or other use of this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the 
material from your computer.

Mark Robinson <sharkey@mdrobinson.fsnet.co.uk>
5 December 2007

10:17
To: Matthew Blomfield <matt@cinderella.ad>

Yo

How are you my man? Have cleared up at Cinderella and I’m sure you have 
got things back on track…

Mate I need to follow up big time on my last email as I said before, I would not ask, 
but I do need to get this money back to pay the bank here as it is getting a bit worrying 
as they are being bastards…

As I put this money in for both of us for the development, I just need it back as it is hard 
being so far away and not able to be in control of it all and if you can make the payment 
as you mentioned you would and could and when that money comes back it is 
obviously yours…

I really do need this or I would not ask and it isn’t like me to ask but I do need it and as 
that money is protected and you said it would be back shortly so I’m sure you will do 
everything possible to get it back in your hands…

Can you give me a call or tell me the best time to call you so we can sort it out…

Hope you are well fool and things have settled down

Laters

-----Original Appointment-----
From: Matthew Blomfield [mailto:matt@cinderella.ad]
Sent: 18 October 2007 23:40
To: 'joe@cinderella.ad'; jim@chsl.co.nz; richard@penberthy.co.nz; sharkey@mdrobinson.fsnet.co.uk; 
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'mark@integritytrust.co.nz'; 'Tom.Mansell@northshorecity.govt.nz'; 'pat@s4media.co.nz'; 
'joe@s4media.co.nz'; craig@basecorp.co.nz
Subject: Mangawhai Lake View - without prejudice
When: 23 October 2007 23:00 to 24 October 2007 00:30 (GMT) Greenwich Mean Time : Dublin, 
Edinburgh, Lisbon, London.
Where: 2/1William Pickering Drive, North Harbour, Auckland
Sensitivity: Confidential

Hi all

I have received a number of calls relating to Mangawhai and a number of you have 
suggested we all come together to discuss what is and has happened. A meeting will 
be held at 2/1 William Pickering Drive Albany (Cinderella Office Level One signage on 
the building) at 11:00am on Wednesday the 24th of October. Topics to discuss will be 
as follows:

*       Current state of titles

*       Communal facilities

*       Other Matters

It is encouraged that if you have any correspondence of information that you would like 
to share please bring it to the meeting to discuss. We are all in the same boat.

This email is sent without prejudice and is sent as a response to a number of people 
who have contacted me asking for a meeting. The intention of the meeting is for a 
group of people to get together and discuss a common project and my part is the offer 
of a location for the meeting. I will however be attending as a purchaser and will 
discuss any matters relating to the development and the contact we all signed. The 
meeting will be held without prejudice. I know I have missed some people off the list so 
feel free to forward this email on to other purchasers.

Look forward to seeing you all

Matthew Blomfield 021 362 462

Director MDJ Properties Limited

The information transmitted is intended only for the person(s) or entity to which it is 
addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, 
retransmission, dissemination or other use of this information by persons or entities 
other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error, please 
contact the sender and delete the material from your computer.

Mark Robinson <sharkey@mdrobinson.fsnet.co.uk>
11 February 2008

10:19
To: Matthew Blomfield <matt@cinderella.ad>
Cc: Matthew Blomfield <matt@mjblomfield.com>
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Hey mate

I need to know how you are moving forward with return of the deposits my man…

Matt, I need this money as I am receiving letters from the bank for payment, with court 
proceedings and this is getting pretty serious mate.

My credit has already been affected and they are threatening me in a big way.

You said to me that I will get the deposits back, so can you pay me the money $50k 
and then I will let you take the deposits when they are eventually paid…

Mate I need this as I paid this money to you for all of these investments under the 
proviso that we would naturally get it back. This has put me in financial stress 
and I can’t continue big guy…

Let me know mate

Laters

Mark Robinson

-----Original Appointment-----
From: Matthew Blomfield [mailto:matt@cinderella.ad]
Sent: 18 October 2007 23:40
To: 'joe@cinderella.ad'; jim@chsl.co.nz; richard@penberthy.co.nz; sharkey@mdrobinson.fsnet.co.uk; 
'mark@integritytrust.co.nz'; 'Tom.Mansell@northshorecity.govt.nz'; 'pat@s4media.co.nz'; 
'joe@s4media.co.nz'; craig@basecorp.co.nz
Subject: Mangawhai Lake View - without prejudice
When: 23 October 2007 23:00 to 24 October 2007 00:30 (GMT) Greenwich Mean Time : Dublin, 
Edinburgh, Lisbon, London.
Where: 2/1William Pickering Drive, North Harbour, Auckland
Sensitivity: Confidential

Hi all

I have received a number of calls relating to Mangawhai and a number of you have 
suggested we all come together to discuss what is and has happened. A meeting will 
be held at 2/1 William Pickering Drive Albany (Cinderella Office Level One signage on 
the building) at 11:00am on Wednesday the 24th of October. Topics to discuss will be 
as follows:

*       Current state of titles

*       Communal facilities

*       Other Matters

It is encouraged that if you have any correspondence of information that you would like 
to share please bring it to the meeting to discuss. We are all in the same boat.
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This email is sent without prejudice and is sent as a response to a number of people 
who have contacted me asking for a meeting. The intention of the meeting is for a 
group of people to get together and discuss a common project and my part is the offer 
of a location for the meeting. I will however be attending as a purchaser and will 
discuss any matters relating to the development and the contact we all signed. The 
meeting will be held without prejudice. I know I have missed some people off the list so 
feel free to forward this email on to other purchasers.

Look forward to seeing you all

Matthew Blomfield 021 362 462

Director MDJ Properties Limited

The information transmitted is intended only for the person(s) or entity to which it is 
addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, 
retransmission, dissemination or other use of this information by persons or entities 
other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error, please 
contact the sender and delete the material from your computer.


